

Eva Cabral

Eastvale, CA 92880

evacabral63@gmail.com

+1 909 272 2575

Registered Nurse

Highly skilled career professional with more than 20 years practical experience in acute care hospitals, home health, and primary care environment.

Highly motivated and dependable Registered Nurse, with ability to initiate proper action, follow instructions and carry out task in efficient manner.

Excellent team player with effective interpersonal communication skills and a positive can do attitude. Computer skilled. Proficient in all documentation/paperwork to ensure accuracy and patient confidentiality.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Parkview Medical Center

May 2022 to Present

Work at Interventional Radiology dept (special procedures).

Give moderate sedation to pts. During special procedures, monitor pts closely during procedures.

PICC Line placements

Work together with Doctor, Radiology techs and oher RN's.

Registered Nurse (RN)

InnovAge California PACE

February 2022 to Present

Registered Nurse PACU

PREMIER OUTPATIENT SURGERY CENTER - Colton, CA

September 2019 to Present

Work in pre operatory with patients' schedule to have surgeries: orthopedic, plastic, general and ENT's surgeries, also work in post-operative, taking care of patients after anesthesia and discharge patients at home in stable condition after surgery.

Registered Nurse

Kindred Rancho - Rancho Cucamonga, CA

July 2014 to July 2016

Work in ICU department, taking care of patients in critical area

Patient ratio : 1 or 2 patients for each RN, depended of patient acuity

Administration of medications by different routes, iv drips and titration

Administration of Blood transfusions

Take care of patient on ventilator with oral intubation, on bipap, able to assist to wean off from ventilator.

Assist with Code blue , following ACLS protocol
Able to float to another departments : PACU, telemetry
Educate patients and family during critical care process .

WORK as charge Nurse and Nursing Supervisor from 6/2016- 7/2019

Traveler RN

Cross Country Travel
March 2014 to July 2014

LA

Work at Telemetry Department, taking care of patients with telemetry, administration of meds by different route: IV's, PO, IM, etc, blood transfusions, able to float to other departments : medical -surgical, other telemetry floors, in Cedars Sinai Hospital at Los Angeles area.

Registered Nurse

Kaiser Permanente - Fontana, CA
October 2005 to March 2011

1. I worked in Step down Unit, able to float to other departments : telemetry, med-surgical, ED (overflow), postpartum, same day surgery.

Able to admit patients to step down Unit, administration of medications from different route, administration and of Iv's drips, no titration, administration of blood products, transfer of patients to another units: Med-surgical, telemetry , ICU and discharge at home.

take care of patient on the ventilator and assist with weaning protocol.

Assist during Code blue , following ACLS's protocol.

Education

Other in Nursing

Cal State San Bernardino - San Bernardino, CA
January 2000 to June 2000

Surgical Nursing /OR in Nursing/ OR training

University of Coahuila, Nursing School - Torreon, Mexico
January 1985 to December 1985

Bachelor's in Nursing

University of Coahuila, Mexico, Nursing School at Torreon Coahuila Mexico - Torreon, Mexico
September 1980 to December 1984

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: September 2022

State: CA

Skills

- ICU Experience
- Medication Administration
- Critical Care Experience
- EMR Systems
- Nursing
- Primary Care Experience
- Microsoft Office
- Microsoft Office (5 years)
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Supervising Experience
- Epic
- Laboratory Experience
- Employee Orientation
- Pain Management
- Patient Care
- Medical Records
- Home Care
- Nurse Management
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Medical Imaging
- Managed Care
- Management
- Experience Administering Injections
- Acute care
- Spanish
- English
- Computer literacy
- Employee evaluation
- Quality Assurance
- Medical Office Experience
- Anatomy Knowledge
- PICC line Certified (5 years)
- Travel nursing
- Customer service
- Infusion
- Patient monitoring

- Documentation review
- Care plans
- Communication skills
- Intake
- Microsoft Excel
- Triage

Languages

- Spanish - Fluent

Certifications and Licenses

ACLS Certification

BLS Certification

PALS Certification

PICC line certified

May 2017 to Present

PICC line certified for mid and PICC lines.

CPR Certification

AED Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment – Familiar

May 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.